

Luncheon with Minister...

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>, Neil Brodie <neil.brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Sarah Branco <sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 11:20:45 -0400

Good Morning:

Chatting this morning with Chair, we landed a tentative date of Thursday 13 April for luncheon with Minister Thibeault.

Thinking Legislative Assembly dining room @ 12.30 - 2pm.

Let's try to book this / hold the time now, since this is long overdue and been delayed due to our undertakings related to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550